

# Cambridge Teachers Association

AFFILIATED WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

## OFFICERS

President — ROLAND E. LACHANCE

First Vice President — LESLIE S. OLIVER

Second Vice President — BRENDA E. CORCORAN



Cambridge, Massachusetts

Recording Secretary — CATHERINE F. HARTNETT

Corresponding Secretary — MARILYN A. MCGINN

Treasurer — DORIS VALENTE

Assistant Treasurer — PETER NELLIGAN

Past President — MARY T. MROZ

March 19, 1975

Mr. Paul Healy, City Clerk  
City of Cambridge - City Hall  
Cambridge, Mass. 02139

Dear Mr. Healy:

Please accept this letter in response to inquiries submitted in Councillor Graham's motion regarding the Cambridge Teachers Association Executive Board's letter concerning the location of the John F. Kennedy Presidential Library complex.

1. How many teachers voted? The composition of the CTA Executive Board is: 8 officers, 2 representatives at large, 28 faculty representatives from the elementary schools, 11 faculty representatives from the high schools and alternative secondary programs, 2 representatives from the Bureau of Pupil Services, 2 from the Physical Education Department, 1 from the special subject teachers, and 1 representative from the administrative group. These 55 elected representatives conduct the entire business of the Cambridge Teachers Association and represent the views of the general membership in regard to educational matters.

At the most recent regularly scheduled monthly meeting, March 3, 1975, a motion was made and seconded that a letter be sent to the City Council expressing the opinion of the Executive Board favoring the location of the Library complex in Cambridge. The vote was unanimous.

2. How many teachers are Cambridge residents? This information is available on pages 35-49 of the Directory of Municipal Employees prepared by the Budget Personnel Department of the City of Cambridge.
3. Provide the City Council with a list of all the teachers. This information is also available in the Directory mentioned above.

I trust that this information will be useful to the members of the City Council.

Very truly yours,

*Leslie S. Oliver*

Leslie S. Oliver

First Vice President

20. 107

Response to inquires regarding the Teachers  
Association executive Board's letter concern —  
ing the location of the John F. Kennedy Library.

In City Council,

March 24, 1975

3/24/75

Placed on File -

RECEIVED BY  
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

MAR 20 3 53 PM '75

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.